By email
No.F.6-1192/FC/For-2019/ 1566 \
Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF
Tripura: Agartala

Dated, Agartala, the [2_ Aug, 2022
To
The Dy. Gen. Manager (HR),
[/C HR-ER & Nodal Officer, ONGC,
Tripura Asset, Badharghat,
Agartala
Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 6.131 ha of forest land for exploration of hydrocarbon/natural
Gas through drilling, DSA, Waste pit and approach road at location GOAN at Mouja-

Dakshin Sonaichari & Tekka RF under District Forest Officer, South.

Ref: - Letter F.No.3-TR C 062/2021-SHI/1457-58 dated 5/08/2022 of the MoEF&CC,
Shillong

Sir,
With reference to the subject cited above, I would like to inform you that MoEF&CC,
Shillong sought some additional information through the enclosed letter under the above

reference.

In view of the above, I am directed to request you to furnish the compliance report of the
conditions mentioned in the serial number 2, 3 & 4 of the letter under above reference at an

early date.

Enclo:- As stated

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
FCA




GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

INTEGRATED REGIONAL OFFICE

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST AND CLIMATE CHANGE
{T+T/LAW-U-5I8, LUMBATNGEN,
fr@fsHiLLONG- 793021
Te. 0364-2537278; Fax. 0364-2536041
E-mail: moefroshillong@gov.in

F. No. 3-TR C062/2021-SHI/ /"/5}—,)’5/ 5" August, 2022
qarA',
Hﬁa\ccrcmr}.
W Government ol ripura
", garavuTsiaafaner ‘Department of Environment & Forests,
) er Kunjaban, Aganala.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 6.131 Ha of Forest Land for exploration of
hydrocarbon/natural gas through drilling, DSA. waste pit and approach road at location
GOAN at Mouja-Dakshin Sonaichart & Tekka RF under South District -reg.

Sir,

In mviting a reference to the subject cited above, | am to inform vou that the Regional
Empowered Committee (REC) in its meeting held on 28.07.2022 had discussed this instant
proposal. After detailed discussion by the Committee the proposal was recommended for sending
to Ministry for approval by the competent authority subject to submission of the following:

L. [he State Govt shall prepare soil conservation and biodiversity measures in and
around the 2 lakes below the drill site and submit the revised plan at the cost of Rs
25.00 Lakhs.

2. No damages to the forest during widening of the road particularly the adjacent
patches of plantation.

3. The User Agency should provide income generation activities for hivelihood of
nearby villagers in consultation with the Statz Govt.

4 Fencing as the approach road passes through thick forests & plantation by the user
agency, wherever required.

3 Additional information sought by IRO, Shillong vide letter dated 22.11.2021

including revised NPV calculation to be submitted at the carliest.

In view of the above. the State Govt is requested to submit information desired by REC
to this office at the earliest so as 1o enable this office for taking further necessary action.
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(W, l ‘{albunj
FASUHEITAUETS (FE1g) / Deputy ln::pu,lor (Jeneral of Forests (C)

Copy to:
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Govt. of Tripura, Department of Environment &
Forests, Kunjaban. Agartala.
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FAITAEANETS (FE1T) - Deputy inspu(,mr(n.neml of Forests (C)



